Ram Subbaratnam

From: EARLS, Chris [cee@nei.org]

Sent: "~ Thursday, July 17, 2008,1,0:34 AM

To: Ram Subbaratnam

Cc: KASS, Leslie; HEYMER, Adrian

Subject: ~ RE: Carl Steps's white Paper on guidance on Existig Source Model
Will do Ram.. I'll let you know when | get some feedback from Carl.

Chris

From: Ram Subbaratnam [mailto;:Ram.Subbaratnam@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 10:29 AM

- To: EARLS, Chris

Cc: Rebecca Karas .

Subject: Carl Steps's white Paper on guidance on Existig Source Model

Chris:

Staff wants to schedule a phone call on the above white paper. Check for Carl's and others availaility, and let
us know of a date and time so that | can set up the call.

Thanks.

Ram Subbaratnam
PM, NRGA/DNRL, US NRC
301-415-1478

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have -
‘received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in

_ this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or

“recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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